
Town of Belgrade 
Board of Selectpersons 

April 6, 2021 / 6:30 p.m. 
 

This meeting will be conducted online at 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984 

A G E N D A 
 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 
Open Meeting 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approval of March 16, 2021, Selectboard minutes. 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointment of Selectboard chair and vice-chair. 
B. Committee appointments:  

1. Sara Languet – Planning Board.  
2. Ted Fontaine – Dams Committee. 

C. Annual appointments. 
D. Discussion of RSU 18 proposed 2021-22 budget with Superintendent Carl 

Gartley. 
E. Discussion of March 20 Town Meeting election results. 
F. Discussion and consideration of potential warrant articles for June 8 election. 
G. Discussion and consideration of Road Commissioner job description and 

interim appointment.  
4. WARRANT 
5. TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) – Personnel matters 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984


 

Town of Belgrade 
Board of Selectpersons 

March 16, 2021 / 6:30 p.m. 
 

This meeting was conducted online via Zoom and can be watched at 
https://youtu.be/cezI6XhthXQ 

 

M I N U T E S 
 

Selectboard members present: Melanie Jewell, Ernst Merckens, Kathleen Wall, Dan 
Newman, Rick Damren 
In attendance: Town Manager Anthony Wilson, Carol Johnson, Bruce Galouch, 
Barbara Allen, Jack Sutton, Dick Bourne, Cory Alexander, Nicholas Alexander, Transfer 
Station Director Ken Scheno, Town Clerk Mary Vogel, Jason Simcock and John Simko 
of Androscoggin Bank, Tom Dowd, Gary Mahler.  
 
Ms. Jewell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. 
Damren moved to open the meeting. Mrs. Wall seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT. Members of the Board voiced their appreciation for Mrs. Wall’s 
service on the occasion of her final board meeting. 

2. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Approval of March 2, 2021, Selectboard minutes. Mr. Damren moved to 

approve as presented. Mr. Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appointments:  
1. Dan MacKenzie – Fire Chief. Mr. Damren moved approval. Mr. Merckens 

seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 
2. George Seel – Comprehensive Plan Review Committee (reappointment). Mr. 

Damren moved approval. Mr. Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 
3. Mary Vogel – Comprehensive Plan Review Committee (reappointment). Ms. 

Jewell moved approval. Mr. Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 
4. Kathleen Wall – Comprehensive Plan Review Committee (reappointment). 

Mr. Damren moved approval. Mr. Newman seconded. Motion approved 4-0, 
with Mrs. Wall abstaining.  

5. Ted Fontaine – Dams Committee. Mr. Fontaine was unavailable. Ms. Jewell 
moved to table his application. Mr. Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

B. Discussion and consideration of update to Unified Investment Trust 
investment policy. Mr. Damren moved the policy be approved as recommended 
by the Budget Committee. Mrs. Wall seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

C. Discussion and consideration of Transfer Station Committee recommendations 
regarding:  



 
1. Cement pad bids and funding. Mr. Damren moved to table the item to allow 

the new Selectboard to decide whether to approve a warrant article to fund 
the project from the undesignated fund during the June 8 school election. Mr. 
Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

2. Update to Transfer Station punch card policy. Mr. Merckens moved to 
approve the policy as recommended by the Transfer Station Committee. Mr. 
Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

3. Expansion of recycling program to include TerraCycle. Mr. Merckens 
moved to approve the program as recommended by the Transfer Station 
Committee. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

D. Consideration of awarding the Tax Anticipation Note bid. Ms. Jewell moved to 
approve Androscoggin Bank’s bid of 1.05 percent. Ms. Wall seconded. Motion 
approved 5-0. 

E. Discussion and consideration of participating in Maine Municipal Association’s 
Workers Compensation Safety Incentive Program. Mr. Damren moved to 
approve the Town’s participation in the program. Mr. Newman seconded. Motion 
approved 5-0.  

F. Discussion and consideration of Spirit of America Award nominees. Mr. 
Damren moved to approve an award for Diane Bourque, Friends of the Belgrade 
Public Library board treasurer. Mrs. Wall seconded. Motion approved 5-0.  
Mr. Damren moved to approve an award for Tammy Fulling of the Sunset Grill. 
Mrs. Wall seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 
Mr. Damren moved to approve an award for the Belgrade Public Library. Mrs. 
Wall seconded. Motion approved 5-0. 

4. WARRANT. Mr. Damren moved to approve warrant 30 in the amount of $51,393.93. 
Mr. Newman seconded. Motion approved 5-0.  

5. TOWN MANAGER REPORT. The Board agreed to have another solar energy net 
billing provider make a presentation at the April 20 meeting. The Board asked the 
town manager to solicit volunteer help with planting and watering flowers in the 
entryway signs. The town manager reported $450 has been contributed toward the 
cost of honoring first-responders in the Town Office lobby. The town manager also 
said he will place on the April 20 agenda a proposal to extend the moratorium on 
permit applications for subdivisions, wind and solar farms, and cell towers so the 
Planning Board can continue its work on updating those ordinances.  

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) – Consultation with attorney 
Ms. Jewell moved to exit open session at 8:07 p.m. Mr. Newman seconded. Motion 
approved 5-0.  
Mr. Damren moved to enter executive session at 8:15 p.m. Mr. Newman seconded. 
Motion approved 5-0. Ms. Jewell moved to exit executive session at 8:56 p.m. Mr. 
Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0. Ms. Jewell moved to re-enter open session 
at 8:57 p.m. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0.  



 
Mrs. Wall moved to adjourn. Mr. Merckens seconded. Motion approved 5-0. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m. 
 



















2021 Annual Appointments 

Animal Control Officer 
Assessing Agent 
Agent, IF&W 
Agent, Motor Vehicle 
Deputy Clerk/Deputy Registrar 
Civil Emergency Mgt. Dr. 
Code Enforcement Officer 
Deputy Clerk/Registrar 
Town Clerk/Deputy Registrar 
Freedom of Information Officer 
GA Administrator 
Asst. GA Administrator 
Historian 
Public Information Officer 
Plumbing Inspector 
Tax Collector 
Tree Warden 
Treasurer 
Deputy Treasurer 

Trisha Davis 
RJ Duplissea 
Mary Vogel 
Sheila Thorne 
Sheila Thorne 
Edward Ketch 
Gary Fuller 
Charlene Houle 
Mary Vogel 
Mary Vogel 
Anthony Wilson 
Mary Vogel 
Nancy Mairs 
Jeremy Damren 

 
Nicholas Poole 

 
Nicholas Poole 
Mary Vogel 

1 yr 
1 yr 
Indefinite 
Indefinite 
1 yr. 
1 yr 
1 yr 
Indefinite 
Indefinite 
1 yr 
Indefinite 
Indefinite 
1 yr 
1 yr 
1 yr 
Indefinite 
1 yr 
Indefinite 
Indefinite 



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: April 6, 2021 

Re: RSU 18 budget 

 

RSU 18 Superintendent Carl Gartley will offer an overview of the school system’s 
proposed 2021-22 budget and respond to questions. Belgrade school board 
members Sara Languet and Evan Thomas will also be invited. Voters will 
consider ratifying the proposed budget on Tuesday, June 8.  



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: April 6, 2021 

Re: Town Meeting election results 

 

Of the Town’s nearly 2,900 registered voters, 459 cast ballots in the Town 
Meeting election March 20. That equates to a turnout of about 16 percent. 

Of the 308 absentee ballots received by voters, all but 22 were returned. The 
remaining 173 were cast on Election Day. Traffic was steady until the final two 
hours. One election worker suggested Saturday elections have fewer hours, 
which would reduce costs. That may be worth considering in the future, along 
with whether we return to a traditional town meeting, which yields greater 
community dialogue, or remain with an entirely secret ballot election, which yields 
greater citizen participation.  

The process could not have been smoother. We encountered zero issues, thanks 
to the leadership of Town Clerk Mary Vogel and Registrar Charlene Houle, and 
the work of Deputy Clerk Sheila Thorne and volunteers Jay Bradshaw, Cheryl 
Cook, Katie Damren, Kelly Webster and Christina Wilson. Please offer your 
appreciation when you see them next for their dedication to the democratic 
process and for their public service during a 14-hour workday on a Saturday.  

Results were as follows:  

• Article 3 (Sexual Assault Crisis Center): 380-74 
• Article 4 (Literacy Volunteers Waterville Area): 361-92 
• Article 5 (lake protection): 376-77 
• Article 6 (Spectrum Generations): 381-71 
• Article 7 (Hospice Volunteers Waterville Area): 398-54 
• Article 8 (mooring ordinance): 237-197 
• Article 9 (first-quarter 2022 spending):  392-53 
• Article 10 (taxes due date and penalty interest): 391-53 
• Article 11 (non-property tax revenue): 433-16 
• Article 12 (administration budget): 388-57 
• Article 13 (public safety budget): 411-37 
• Article 14 (public works budget): 412-35 
• Article 15 (cemeteries budget): 392-55 
• Article 16 (facilities and grounds maintenance budget): 384-59 
• Article 17 (solid waste budget): 392-54 
• Article 18 (library budget): 306-132 



2 

• Article 19 (plowing/mowing contract with Friends of the Library): 353-78 
• Article 20 (recreation budget): 317-121 
• Article 21 (social services budget): 363-77 
• Article 22 (dams budget): 415-25 
• Article 23 (capital reserves budget): 391-49 
• Article 24 (trust revenues for schools and cemetery): 413-36 
• Article 25 (contingency article if an article failed): 392-56 
• Article 26 (perpetuity article repeal): 384-62 
• Article 27 (perpetuity article regarding insurance claims): 378-57 
• Article 28 (perpetuity article regarding recreation and library capital 

reserves): 384-63 
• Article 29 (perpetuity article repeal): 363-80 

 



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: April 6, 2021 

Re: June 8 warrant articles 

 

Following are warrant articles voters could consider during the June 8 election:  

• To see if the Town will appropriate $25,000 from the undesignated fund to 
construct a cement pad for storage containers at the Transfer Station, with 
any unexpended balance lapsing into the Solid Waste capital reserve. The 
balance of the undesignated fund on Dec. 31, 2020, was $3,530,027. 

o Additionally, if there is a desire to build up the Solid Waste capital 
reserve: To see if the Town will appropriate $50,000 from the 
undesignated fund to the Solid Waste capital reserve. On Dec. 31, 
2020, the balance of the undesignated fund was $3,530,027. The 
balance of the Solid Waste capital reserve will be $16,126 following 
a paving project in June.  

o Or if you wished to combine the two: To see if the Town will 
appropriate $75,000 from the undesignated fund to construct a 
cement pad for storage containers at the Transfer Station, with any 
unexpended balance lapsing into the Solid Waste capital reserve. 
The balance of the undesignated fund on Dec. 31, 2020, was 
$3,530,027. The balance of the Solid Waste capital reserve will be 
$16,126 following a paving project in June.  

Lastly, you may want to consider approving the low bid of $24,915 submitted by 
Bonneau & Son Excavation for the cement pad, contingent upon voter approval 
June 8. This would allow us to start on the project immediately after the election.  

• To see if the Town will appropriate $30,000 from the Facilities/Cemetery 
Truck Replacement Reserve and appropriate up to $45,000 from the 
undesignated fund, for a total sum not to exceed $75,000, to purchase a 
one-ton truck to replace the current 2008 model.  

• Following a repeal of a perpetuity article in 2020, we failed to include the 
following article on the warrant. This will be on the warrant annually 
moving forward: To see if the Town will vote pursuant to 36 MRSA section 
506 to authorize the tax collector to accept prepayment of property taxes 
prior to the delivery of the tax commitment to the tax collector by the 
assessors without payment of interest. 

 



Memo 
To: Board of Selectpersons 

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager 

Date: April 6, 2021 

Re: Road Commissioner 

 

Because the Road Commissioner’s post is transitioning to an appointed position, 
the MMA suggested we post the position and accept applications. To facilitate 
that, we have crafted the attached job description, which combines elements of 
an MMA template with a job description drafted in 2009. 

If the Board approves this job description, we would accept applications for two 
weeks, convene the Roads Committee to interview the applicants, and make a 
recommendation to the Selectboard as to an appointment at the May 4 meeting.  

In the meantime, the MMA endorsed the notion of appointing the town manager 
to serve as the interim road commissioner. In that regard, I would work 
cooperatively with Jason Stevens to ensure there is no interruption in needed 
maintenance.  


	1 Agenda April 6, 2021 (Recovered)
	2 March 16, 2021, Selectboard minutes
	3 languet planning application_Redacted
	4 fontaine dams committee app_Redacted
	5 annual appointments_Redacted
	6 rsu 18 memo
	7 election results memo
	8 warrant articles memo
	9 road commissioner memo



